From: Milton Logistics Hub Panel (CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.miltonlogisticshubpanel.acee@canada.ca>
Sent: July 18, 2019 3:09 PM

To: <email address removed> <email address removed>

Cc: 'Johnson, Jody' <email address removed>; 'Benson, Curt' <email address removed>

Subject: Milton Logistics Hub Review Panel - Request for response to correspondence from CN
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see document #977 on the Canadian Environmental Assessment Registry. The document contains
correspondence from CN to the Review Panel regarding Appendices A & B to Halton Municipalities
written closing remarks (CEAR #973).

The Review Panel requires that if Halton Municipalities wish to respond to this letter it must do so in
writing, no later than 6pm today, July 18, 2019. The Review Panel intends to give its decision on this
matter at the start of the public hearing on Friday July 19, 2019.

Please send your response by reply to this email.
Regards,
Joseph Ronzio

Panel Manager

Review Panel Secretariat, Milton Logistics Hub Project | Secrétariat de la commission d'examen,
Projet de Pdle Logistique de Milton

c/o Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency | a/s de I’Agence canadienne d'évaluation
environnementale

22nd Floor, 160 Elgin St. Ottawa ON K1A OH3 | 160 rue Elgin, 22iéme étage, Ottawa ON K1A OH3
MiltonHubPanel@ceaa.gc.ca / CommissionPoleMilton@acee.gc.ca

Tel: <contact information removed> /toll free 1-866-582-1884 | Tél. : <contact information removed> /
sans frais: 1-866-582-1884



https://ceaa.gc.ca/050/documents/p80100/130988E.pdf
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